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 Procurement Management Department 
2115 Second Street, 1st Floor 

Fort Myers, FL  33901 
Main Line:  (239) 533-8881 

Fax Line:  (239) 485-8383 
www.leegov.com/procurement 

Posted Date:  March 22, 2024 
 
Solicitation No.: B240206CFC  
 
Solicitation Name:  Sodium Hypochlorite for Water & Wastewater Facilities  
  
Subject:   Addendum Number 1 
 
The following represents clarification, additions, deletions, and/or modifications to the above referenced bid. This 
addendum shall hereafter be regarded as part of the solicitation. Items not referenced herein remain unchanged, including 
the response date. Words, phrases or sentences with a strikethrough represent deletions to the original solicitation. 
Underlined words and bolded, phrases or sentences represent additions to the original solicitation. 
 
1. CLARIFICATION 

Those individuals/firms interested in being considered for this solicitation are instructed to submit, in accordance with 
specifications, their Bids, pertinent to this project prior to 
  

2:30 PM Wednesday, April 10 17, 2024  
 

to the office of the Procurement Management Director, 2115 Second Street, 1st Floor, Fort Myers, FL 33901. The Invitation 
to Bid shall be received in a sealed envelope, prior to the time scheduled to receive Bid(s), and shall be clearly marked with 
the solicitation name, solicitation number, bidder name, and contact information as identified in these solicitation 
documents.   

2. QUESTIONS/ANSWERS 
 

1. What terms apply to this bid? 

Answer 

The language referenced in 26.2 are the standard terms and conditions used for 
the County’s solicitation. It states, “Unless otherwise stated in the scope of work, 
specifications, or special conditions …” This means that the term in the Special 
Conditions will take precedence.  
 
SPECIAL CONDITIONS 
1. CONTRACT TERM 
1.1. The Vendor shall be responsible for furnishing and delivering to the Lee 
County requesting Department(s) the commodity or services on an “as needed 
basis” for a one (1) year period. There may be an option to extend this contract 
as specified in the Scope of Work or specifications upon the approval of both the 
County and the Vendor at the time of extension or renewal for up to three (3), 
additional one (1) year periods. 

  
2. Please clarify the correct the due date. 
Answer Please see the above clarification. 
  

3. I'm trying to determine, want packaging type? Gallons? Totes? 55 Gallon 
drums? other?  Please advise. 

Answer Packaging – Bulk Delivery, gallons. The County facilities that utilize these services 
have large scale operations that require bulk deliveries. Details on packaging, 

http://www.leegov.com/procurement


Page 2 of 2 
 

delivery requirements and estimated amounts can be found in sections 2.5, 3, and 
6 of the Scope of Work and Specifications, which begins on page 18 of the 
solicitation package. 

 
 
 
BIDDER/PROPOSER IS ADVISED, YOU ARE REQUIRED TO ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS 
ADDENDUM WHEN SUBMITTING A BID/PROPOSAL.  FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH THIS 
REQUIREMENT MAY RESULT IN THE BIDDER/PROPOSER BEING CONSIDERED NON-RESPONSIVE. 
 
ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE SOLICITATION DOCUMENTS ARE AND SHALL 
REMAIN THE SAME. 
 

 Cledwin Chin_________________________ 
Analyst Name 
Procurement Analyst Direct Line:  239-533-8830 
Lee County Procurement Management 
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